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Nicolene Venter

From: Mabel Qinisile
Sent: 20 September 2011 11:56
Cc: Nicolene Venter
Subject: BASIC ASSESSMENT NOTIFICATION: BID for the proposed Additional 500M3 Bulk Storage 

Fuel Oil Tank at Eskom's Grootvlei Power Station
Attachments: Grootvlei BID Invite Letter.pdf; Grootvlei BID reduced.pdf; Grootvlei BID RegComm Form.pdf

Dear Stakeholder 
 
SiVEST Environmental has been appointed by Eskom Holdings to conduct the Basic Assessment for the above-
mentioned proposed project and further information is available in the attached Background Information 
Document. 
 
We are looking forward to receive your comments. 
 
This documents are also available in Afrikaans on written request. 
 
Kind regards 
 
   
NICOLENE VENTER 
Snr Public Participation Practitioner 
SiVEST Environmental Division 
                                                        
direct  +27 11 798 0635    tel  +27 11 798 0600    fax  +27 11 803 7272 
email   nicolenev@sivest.co.za    website   www.sivest.co.za 


